
ST. CUTHBERTS ANGLICAN CHURCH 

 

Located in the north end of Dysart at the corner of Wark Street and Qu’Appelle Avenue. 

 

 

The first St. Cuthbert’s Anglican Church was built in 1913 and served the congregation until 

1967, when it was replaced by the one that is currently in use.  St. Cuthbert’s is in The Teachers 

of the Faith Parish, and is located in the Diocese of Qu’Appelle. It has a shared ministry with Fort 

Qu’Appelle, Balcarres, Dysart, and in the summer months Katepwa.  

We have an active ACW, vestry and also a Sunday school.  At present we are served by the Rev 

Ed Dunfield. 


